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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 ¢ Olympia, Washington 98504-7775  360-407-6300
Call 711 for Washington Relay Service ¢ Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

March 6, 2019

Rob Healy
Port of Tacoma

1 Sitcum Plaza
Tacoma, WA 98421-3000

Re: Feasibility Study Addendum Approval

e Site Name: Portac Inc. Tacoma
e Site Address: 4215 SR 509 E. Frontage Road Tacoma, Pierce County, WA 98421-3998
e Cleanup Site ID: 3642
e Facility/Site ID: 1215
Dear Rob Healy:

Ecology reviewed and approved the Feasibility Study Addendum, dated February 2019 for the above
referenced site. This work was performed in accordance with Agreed Order DE 11237, dated

April 12,2016. This addendum and the previously prepared remedial investigation and Feasibility Study
prepared in 2018 fulfill the majority of the work required under this agreed order.

The next steps in the cleanup process for this site include preparation of a draft Cleanup Action Plan
(dCAP) and implementing the Cleanup Action Plan (CAP). The dCAP is due 120 days from the approval
of the Feasibility Study addendum, or July 8, 2019. Prior to implementing the CAP, the Remedial
Investigation, Feasibility Study, Feasibility Study addendum, dCAP, and subsequent Agreed Order to
implement the CAP will be advertised for public review and comment.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, or you would like to discuss this site further, please call
me at 360-407-6316.

Sincerely,

)
¢ WJW \

Andrew Smith, P.E. )

UST/Technical Support Unit Supervisor

Southwest Regional Office

Toxics Cleanup Program

cc: Ecology Site File
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